Intsrnal Hamorandum

Tor Joa Taglia

Capyr Saes MEENNSERERS, Tcby Corey, Dave Valenring, sSua Nageorra

From: Jady Clifton

oate, August 7, 1991

Subject: Technical Suppoxt Staff Requirements for Buxton

I spcka with Dave Valentino and he gave me the following DR DOS 6.9 sales figures:
oll _Eroduct Upqrades

Septamber 17,000 203
Jctober 25, 000 1,000
Novembar 20,000 2,200
December 20,200 4,000
Total 82,000 7,200

what we have ssan in the past is wa typically gat phone calls anywhers from 15 to 30 days
aftar we sell into the distributors.

PFlease find helow the Technical Support statistics and sell thru for the period of March
thru July.

Stat.

For All DR DOS Buher of Calls

0S5 Produces Calix Omly 5a)] Thrn _Per Product Sold™
March 2199 1832 6352 N/A
April 3483 2985 7656 .4 calls {70@9)
Hay as9s 3333 T201 .¢ callxs (7428)
June sy - 283% 3923 .5 calls {5362)
July 3619 k-1 2500 .9 calls (3211}
Averags 3375 20086 5528 .5 calls par hox sold

* T went on the premise that we are 15-20 days behind sell thru, s¢ I divided the previous
month in half and added it to half of the current monrth. The mmber in parenthesis indi-
cates tha mmber that I used for getting the number of calls per product sold. The over-
all purbsr as you can see should be noted. This shows that we have to provide more stahle
products as well as being more informative in sur documentaticn.
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I took David Valantino's sall in figurex and averaged them cut cver a 4 month pericd, T
came up with the following numbers:

Estimated No. Namber of Hhmber af
Sell Thry ol calls €alls per Agent bAgenty Reeded
Septavber 12,209 11 1 (.5 callasbox) 29/day or 40@/month 28
Qetaobar 22,300 @ (.5 calls/box) 20/day or 42d/wonth 23
Hovember 22,300 11 1 (.5 calla/box| 20/day or 49/mouth 28
Dacamber 22,309 11.53@ (.S calls/box) 20/day or 40d/month 28

Thesa figuras ace startling to say the very least. I used only .5 calls per box which is
the average, insacead of high of .9 because Sue falt that we will allsviate a lot of our
mrisance callers bacause of our unavailability. T realire with the companies currant
finances, we carnot hire another 28 people. Whae I suggest is at the very minimum we do
the following:

1. Hirs on a permpanent basis 1 Supervisor and 1 Secrerary/Administration person and on a
temporary or permapent basis 190 Technical Support Analysts. Please z=e a cost brealk
down of this at the and of this memo.

2. Install an on-line bullatin board service whersby peopls can down load tips and tech-
niques. Depending on resources, we say allow them to leave messages as well.

3. OCbtain a fax service that has DR DOS 6.0 tips and tachniques available 24-hours.

4. Haka all of the tips and techniques available on CompuServe.

S. Insurs that product ships with a detairled readme file and raleass notas, and includas
a Hemory Management Troubleshooting Guide.

Prasently, we Suly have the Release Notas available. Tha Monterey Technical Support Staff
can gut a readme file togethar, but wa de not have the time to do the troublashooting
guide nor do I feel that it should fall into our area. Simon Lucy had suggestad that John
Linney do this, butr he has been unable to accomplish dus £o lack of resources. I was Woll-
dering ahour the possibility of Mary Allesini’'s documentation department doing something ¢
like this. I realize it will not be available for ICS, but could be -shortly available .
tharesfier. If not her staff, then I belisve wa should contract someone to accomplish’
this. Currently 59% of ¢ur calls are on memOry sanagessnt. The mors information we pra-
vide on this the less calls we are apt to gst.

Please find coats for hiring additicnal ‘ra:tmicﬂ. Support Analywts, Superviscor, and

Hourly wage $12.99
Agency fee S 4.0
Total hourly cost _ _ _ $16.00
Total Monthly Fee $52,.568.00
x 13 -

Total Monthly Cost $25,.600.29
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Honchly Salary $1,850.0¢ <Tto  $2,00@.00
4 50820

25% henefits £463.09 S .

Total Monthly Salary $2,313.00 $2,503.20
x -]

Total Monthly Cost $23,130.09 825,000,290

Monthly Salarxy 32,500.20
25% benafits —b2%.00
Tatal MHonthly Sajacy $3,125.20
- tive Secre
Honthly Salarcy 51,500,099
25% bhanefirs 375.29
Tetal Menthly Salary 3$1.875.00
Hardware - Permanent
Clone 388 $2,700. .20
Paripherals _500.00
Total §3,202.00
x 12
Total Montliy Cast $38,400.09
Hardware - Rental
Honthly fee
for an M6 $620.20
b 4 12 (for 12 people)

Total HMonthly Cost $7.200.00

One of the biggest problems I have currently i3 that I only have room for an additicnal
two pecpla. Unless, I convert the ird floor confarence room and tharefores, I could house
an additional 3 people. A= a result, one of two things hava to happen and they are sither
Accounting or Customer Sexvice moves to the first floor of this building or we move Tech-
nical Support to anothar location. For Technical Support and/or Customer Sexrvices to mave
with all the rhona changes becauss of the ACD, it would be very costly to the company. I
would recommend that we move accounting. Pleass lst me know what you advise.

I realize that this is a lot of information. X appraciate you giving me this opportuaity.
I know that the level of support that a company provides will sither make or break an
organization. Just ask WordPerfect how they cbtained their success. Sincs our product is
very cospetitive with Hicrosoft, this i3 the one area were we could really axcel and win.
If you have any questions and/or concerns at all, pleass feel free toO CONTACLE A AT axtan-
sion 6584.
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